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QUESTION: 
5. Does GPA want a GAP analysis regarding coverage in the Property, Casualty, and Pollution 

policies? 
 
ANSWER: 

Refer to response to Question #4. 
 
QUESTION: 

6. Does GPA want a GAP analysis for safety and loss control? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Refer to response to Question #4. 
 
QUESTION: 

7. Exactly what kind of GAP analysis does GPA want? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Refer to response to Question #4. 
 
QUESTION: 

8. Does GPA anticipate needing insurance renewal specifications before the end of the year? 
 
ANSWER: 

Yes. 
 

QUESTION: 
9. Does GPA want a firm to provide insurance certificate management only or do they want a firm to 

review all contracts and make sure all certificates comply with said contract? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes to insurance certificate management services. Only periodic reviews of insurance certificates  

compliance to contract will be needed. 
 
QUESTION: 

10. How many contracts does GPA have with third party vendors? 
 
ANSWER: 

The Authority does not have a number at this time. 
 
QUESTION: 

11. Does each contract require vendor provide an insurance certificate? 
 
ANSWER: 

Not all contracts. 
 
QUESTION: 

12. How detailed does GPA want a Risk Management Manual? For example, do they want the manual 
to cover safety and loss control for power plants, safety or all employees regardless of location, 
safety regarding truck and auto usage, the proper insurance language to use in contracts based 
upon the services being performed by the vendor, how many employees conduct daily business, 
how different departments communicate with each other, etc.? 



GPA-RFP-16-017 Risk Management and Insurance Consulting Services  
D. Fejeran  Page 3 of 5 
 

ANSWER: 
 GPA does not have details at this time. 
 
QUESTION: 

13. What type of claims are to be addressed when developing a claims handling protocol memo? 
 
ANSWER: 
 All types of claims that GPA has or may encounter. 
 
QUESTION: 

14. Please explain what services GPA wants in regards to “Insurance Producer of Record Selection & 
Evaluation”. 

 
ANSWER: 
 Please note that the service was listed under Risk Administration. 
 
QUESTION: 

15. Is GPA looking for some type of modeling for “Asset Exposure and Risk? 
 
ANSWER: 
 GPA is open to review modeling samples, however we desire to develop our own. 
 
QUESTION: 

16. Does GPA want a “desk top” replacement cost valuation or do they want someone to come to 
Guam to inspect all buildings and equipment for the replacement cost valuation? 

 
ANSWER: 
 The Authority has not made a final decision to date. 
 
QUESTION: 

17. Under the request for Claim Analysis and Auditing are there certain past or ongoing claims that 
need this service? If so, does GPA have the necessary information needed to do the analysis and 
audit? 

 
ANSWER: 
 Not presently, however GPA reserves that right to utilize the said services at a later time. 
 
QUESTION: 

18. Under Insurance Archaeology how far back does GPA want to go? For example, do they want to 
go back 10 years or further? 

 
ANSWER: 
 Please note that service noted is under Risk Analysis and exact period will be determined at a later  

time. 
 
QUESTION: 

19. Does GPA want the consultant to negotiate each and every third part contract that GPA enters? 
 
ANSWER: 
 No. GPA will notify the consultant when the said serves will be needed. 
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QUESTION: 
20. Does GPA want the consultant to review all contracts that GPA has on the books now or just 

review new contract? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Just new, however GPA r3eserves the right to utilize the said services at a later time. 
 
QUESTION: 

21. Under Litigation Management does GPA have certain ongoing claims that need this service? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Not at this time, however GPA reserves that right to utilize the said services at a later time. 
 
QUESTION: 

22. Under Litigation Management does GPA intent to use this service for future claims? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes. If and when needed. 
 
QUESTION: 

23. Does GPA intent to issue an RFP that would require Insurance Specification Development for the 
upcoming renewals on November 1? 

 
ANSWER: 
 That has not been determined at this time, however GPA reserves that right to utilize the said  

services at a later time. 
 
QUESTION: 

24. If GPA does not intend to issue an RFP for the November 1 renewals does GPA still need renewal 
analysis? 

 
ANSWER: 
 GPA reserves that right to utilize the said services at a later time. 
 
QUESTION: 

25. Does GPA already have an Enterprise Risk Management program in place or do they want a 
consultant to develop a plan? 

 
ANSWER: 
 The Authority currently does not have one however we would like to work toward developing a  

program. 
 
QUESTION: 

26. Does GPA want a consultant to draft actual insurance language to be used in an insurance policy? 
For example, draft the language for a specific endorsement that adds back coverage? 

 
ANSWER: 
 Not at this time, however GPA reserves the right should the service(s) be needed. 
 
QUESTION: 

27. Who is the contract person at GPA? 
















